Wing Assembly Production RFI, Solicitation FA8202-04-R-AAAF is hereby extended.  Final vendor RFI responses are expected by close of business 8 October 2004.

The following are answers to questions that concern the RFI
 
1. Are we asking the contractors to include MAB in the manufacturing of the new wings? 

 
The optimal solution would likely include MAB for final installation.  An example might be to have the wing center and outer sections arrive at Hill for the installation and FCF.  Or, maybe some control surface installations could be made at Hill, etc.  There is no detailed requirement at this point.
 
2. Do we want MAB to manufacture parts of the wing for the contractor? 

 
No, MAB is not set up to handle production work in the context of having production processes in place for new flight structure.
 
3. Do we want the contractor to ID requirements for ALC involvement, If necessary? 

 
The intent of the statement is to have them consider reasonable sharing of workload in order to expedite the wing replacement process with minimal availability impacts.  The requirements mentioned refer to what the contractor sees as necessary for a working arrangement to be developed between them and Ogden Air Logistic Center.  It is completely understood that some contractors could support the entire process but some aspects of the task may not be in their area of expertise nor in their best interest, or that of the Air Force.  Elements that affect this are modifications or other maintenance work impacting the fleet that could be timed with a wing change.
 
4. The original service requirement for the A-10 was 8000 hrs.  This must be increased to 16000hrs.  If the wing is replaced by a new wing of the same design after 8000 hrs, you will automatically satisfy the new requirement.  There is thus no need to do any design changes, assuming of course that the existing wing did indeed comply with the requirement of 8000 hrs.  However, in the document you propose several design changes in order to improve the fatigue and corrosion resistance. 

a. Is this because you want to reduce the repeat and threshold inspection intervals? 

 
One goal is to reduce maintenance through threshold and repeat inspections and the other is to capitalize on the knowledge gained to date on the current design.  Although the stated goal is for 16,000 hours, the reality is that this is simply a target value.  It is expected that the majority of the cost of this project will be related to reestablishing a production capability through tooling, process development, etc.  The value to the Air Force would be improved if the lessons learned over the past 30 years could be realized through minor design improvements for relatively little additional cost.  Aside from the obvious structural improvements, subtle changes in design could improve maintainability by providing improved access to structure that currently has limited or no access.
 
b. If so, does the subcontractor have to demonstrate by analysis that these new inspection intervals are achieved? 

 
Yes, this could be done on a relative basis much like design improvements made on ‘derivative’ aircraft.
 
c. Will the subcontractor receive service bulletins describing the fatigue and corrosion problems that occur during operation of the aircraft and the document describing fatigue failures during the full-scale fatigue testing of the airframe? 

 
Yes, the knowledge known to date will be provided to the contractor.  The source of this information will be engineering reports, inspection data, field data, etc.  The following statement from the RFI addresses this issue.
 
· An integrated Industry/Government team will work together throughout this program providing a free flowing exchange of information. 
 
This is intended to be a cross functional team to address current issues with the wing benefiting from the experience of many.
 
d. What are the capabilities of the Ogden Logistic Center (Assembly, machining of components…..)? 

 
Odgen Air Logistic Center has primary responsibility for maintaining and modifying the A-10, C-130 and F-16 aircraft.  Information on these activities can be found on the Hill.af.mil website.  Having said this, the ALC does not have the infrastructure to support production of major structural elements.  See the earlier comment.
 
5. Are there any specific classification requirements e. g.  Facility Clearance, required for potential suppliers 

 
Unknown.
 
6. Please confirm that this RFI is for the manufacture of new wings and not an overhaul of old wings. 

 
Yes, this RFI is for exactly what it says.  These are new assemblies as in zero-time, new, hardware.
 
7. What is meant when they say “Identify requirements necessary for partnership arrangements with Ogden ALC for sharing production”? 

If you have any further questions, please contact the undersigned.

Michael J. Wood

Contracting Officer

Ph- 801-586-3428

